Raja Arslan Khan

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a Dynamic, experienced, and high performing **Software Engineer** known for a combination of focused analytical skills, leadership capabilities, and interpersonal strengths. I have Extensive experience in Stakeholder management, Enterprise software development using agile methodologies and scrum practices gained from numerous years of employment within the **IT start-up and corporate** sector.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- 7 plus years of experience in Full Stack Development, Requirement gathering, Testing and Integration, Deployment, and maintenance of Software Systems
- Exceptional technical acumen with a strong sense and ability to develop highly scalable software applications
- Leading, mentoring, motivating and empowering the team to achieve outstanding results
- Strong communication skills and effectively managing stakeholders
- Conduct user trainings and demonstration sessions with clients
- User Acceptance Testing (UAT) Support

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Assistant Director - Software Programming | Federal Investigation Agency (FIA) // Dec 2023 - Till date

Designing, developing, maintaining, and leading the team for the development of Software Systems

- Prepare the design and architecture of development/upgrade for the software applications
- Development of software applications
- Develop web apps using Node.js, Angular, .NET, PHP (Core, CodeIgniter, and Laravel), JavaScript, MYSQL, and MongoDB
- Develop user-friendly, cross-browser/ cross-device, and fast web apps
- Working with GIT (Bitbucket and GitHub)
- Optimize code and Database
- Develop Web Services to integrate applications
- Peer Review
- Production support and bug fixes
- Server configurations and software applications deployment on server
- Conduct user training and prepare end-user documentation

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER - TEAM LEAD | LMKR // Jul 2023 - Jan 2024

Designing, developing, and leading the team for the development of Information Systems

- Interacting with clients to gather technical requirements
- Prepare the design and architecture of development/upgrade for the software applications
- Development of software applications
- Develop web apps using Node.js, Angular, .NET, PHP (Core, CodeIgniter, and Laravel), JavaScript, MYSQL, and MongoDB
- Develop user-friendly, cross-browser/ cross-device, and fast web apps
- Working with GIT (Bitbucket and GitHub)
- Optimize code and Database
- Develop Web Services to integrate applications
- Peer Review
- Unit Testing, System Integration Testing, and User Acceptance Testing (UAT) Support
- Production support and bug fixes
- Server configurations and software applications deployment on server
- Conduct user training and prepare end-user documentation

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER - TEAM LEAD | LMKT // Jul 2019 - Jun 2023

Designing, developing, and leading the team for the development of Information Systems

- Interacting with clients to gather technical requirements
- Prepare the design and architecture of development/upgrade for the software applications
- Development of software applications
- Develop web apps using Node.js, Angular, .NET, PHP (Core, Codeigniter, and Laravel), Javascript, MYSQL, and MongoDB
- Develop user-friendly, cross-browser/ cross-device, and fast web apps
- Working with GIT (Bitbucket and GitHub)
- Optimize code and Database

- Develop Web Services to integrate applications
- Peer Review
- Unit Testing, System Integration Testing, and User Acceptance Testing (UAT) Support
- Production support and bug fixes
- Server configurations and software applications deployment on server
- Conduct user training and prepare end-user documentation

FRONT END DEVELOPER | INTRASOLS // Mar 2019 - Jun 2019

Front End development using JavaScript and Frameworks

- Develop complex Front End apps using Angular
- Develop user-friendly, cross-browser/ cross-device, and fast web apps
- Develop responsive layouts with HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, and Media-Queries
- Implementing APIs in C# .NET and working closely with the Back-end team
- Working with GIT and NPM

FRONT END DEVELOPER | ONDATO // Nov 2018 - Dec 2018

Front End development using JavaScript and Frameworks

- Develop complex Front End apps using Vue.js
- Develop user-friendly, cross-browser/ cross-device, and fast web apps
- Develop responsive layouts with HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, and Media-Queries
- Implementing APIs in C# .NET and working closely with the Back-end team
- Working with GIT and NPM

Web Developer | SECURITY EXPERTS // Jul 2017 – Oct 2018

Web Development using WordPress, PHP, C# .Net, and JavaScript

- Interacting with clients to gather technical requirements
- Develop and maintain websites for businesses and organizations
- WordPress theme customization
- Optimizing websites for SEO

IT Intern | *UFONE* // Aug 2016 – Sep 2016

- Working on TERADATA DBMS
- Develop and maintain complex SQL queries
- Learn SQL query writing and optimization

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Languages: JavaScript, Typescript, C#, PHP, HTML5, CSS3, SQL (MYSQL)
- Frameworks & Libraries: Node.js (Express), Angular, .NET, Codeigniter, Laravel, jQuery, Bootstrap, Vue.js
- Tools: Visual Studio Code, Visual Studio, MySQL Workbench, GIT, Linux, Jira, Postman

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

MS Software Engineering | Bahria University | 2022 - Present

Bachelor of Software Engineering | COMSATS Institute of Information Technology | 2013 - 2017

Clean Coding and Refactoring | Code with Mosh | 2023

Critical Thinking for More Effective Communication | LinkedIn | 2023

.NET Development | Code with Mosh | 2023

.NET Development | Synergy-IT | 2023

Complete Node.js Development | Code with Mosh | 2022

Scrum Fundamentals Certified | SCRUMStudy | 2020

ACCREDITATION

Software Engineer | Australian Computer Society | ANZSCO code: 261313